From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Sent: 4/1/2011 9:47:52 PM

Subject: RE: Fast and Furious status meeting -- Monday morning at 10:00
My pleasure.

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 5:45 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: RE: Fast and Furious status meeting -- Monday morning at 10:00

I'd like to attend if it's possible. Thank you.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 5:44 PM

To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Subject: FW: Fast and Furious status meeting -- Monday morning at 10:00

Fyi. If either of you want to attend, just let me know and | can add you to the invite.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 5:30 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: Fast and Furious status meeting -- Monday morning at 10:00

Thanks so much to everyone for all of your incredibly hard work this week on all things Fast and Furious. I'm hopeful
that the dust will settle a little over the weekend. I'll send a calendar invite in a few moments for a meeting on Monday
morning, so that we can take stock of where we are and where we need to go. | think it will be useful to sketch out a
gameplan for the week that includes pushing out the responses to all correspondence we have not yet answered and

dealing with the subpoena. Thanks.
Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod
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